
From:  

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 2:51 PM 

To:  

Cc: .  

Subject: RE: Objednávka 

  

Dobrý den, 
  

Posílám Vám potvrzenou objednávku.  
  

S pozdravem / Best regards  

   

 
Sales Manager  

Building Technologies & Solutions  

Johnson Controls  
   

  

Twitter:   LinkedIn: Johnson-Controls  

   
The power behind your mission  

   
Johnson Controls Building Solutions, spol. s r.o. 
Líbalova 2348/ 1  

149 00 Praha 4  

Czech Republic  

   
Kontaktní e-mail na Vaše servisní požadavky:  

  

 

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fjcibuildingefficiency.us.newsweaver.com%2Fcesltcommunication%2F7vh3o60eea51a67mkbe8z3%2Fexternal%3Femail%3Dtrue%26a%3D6%26p%3D5889094%26t%3D52695&data=05%7C01%7Cradek.malis%40jci.com%7C9bf20a4393414842c20308db02adac1f%7Ca1f1e2147ded45b681a19e8ae3459641%7C0%7C0%7C638106717175190092%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LqJ367dRQTz2UjCg%2ByWy9%2FXKICdEi3v6cEmo3ur2xo0%3D&reserved=0

